

F.O.I.A.

JULIUS ROSENBERG ET AL

FILE DESCRIPTION

AA

FILE

SUBJECT MORTON SOBELL

FILE NO. _____

VOLUME NO. _____

SERIALS

SEE

REFERENCE

NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST COPIES AVAILABLE.

Inventory Worksheet
FD-503 (2-18-77)

File No: See Ref

Re: SOBEL, MORTON

Date: _____
(month/year)

Serial	Date	Description (Type of communication, to, from)	No. of Pages		Exemptions used or, to whom referred (Identify statute if (b)(3) cited)	75 MW
			Actual	Released		
61-						
104 98-407	2/17/41	WDC Rpt	3	3		2-9
105-		PEOPLES WORLD 12/21/74				
173525-A	12-10-74	DAILY WORLD 12/11/74	3	3		36-12A
CLASSIFIED # 75	[REDACTED]	LTR	4	-	see J ROSENBERG	17-14
CLASSIFIED # 76	[REDACTED]	LTR	2	0	b1	17-15
100-						
374626-9	6-7-51	AL Rpt	2	-	see J Rosenberg	
100-						
359334-4	5-19-49	WDC Rpt	2	-	see M. ELITCHER	26-7
65-						
62646-1	4/16/54	NIK Ltr HQ	3	-	see J. Rosenberg	18-17
65						
64521-24	5/8/57	Another Agency LTR	2	0	Refer	19-5
100-						
387835-44	5/6/52	Another Agency LTR / encl	1/6	0/0	Refer	28-9

b1

28 6 2 9 16 0
REV REL DENI RECAL PRES FILE FILE

MEMBERS - WPM

The following are the names, "obtained through a highly confidential source, found to be in the active indices of the Washington Chapter of the American Peace Mobilization. The addresses and places of employment have been obtained through a check of the city and telephone directories or from the A.P.M. files. U

- Abbe, Gilbert, 1466 Belmont N.W., CO 4662, Special Agent, N.W. Mutual Life Ins. Co.
- Abbott, Edward T., 4021 Davis Place, N.W., WO 9158, Department of Justice
- Abelson, Milton, 908 - 20th St., N.W., DI 5005, Bur. Foreign & Dom. Commerce
- Abernathy, Rev. Walter S., Froadmoor Apts., WO 6900, Bureau of Foreign & Dom. Commerce
- Abrahams, Natalie, 4812 Iowa Ave., N.W., GE 7361, Sec., United Jewish Youth
- Abt, Mrs. Jacob J., 1869 Mintwood Place., N.W., AD 6292
- Achille, Louis T., Howard University
- Ackerman, William, 1333 C St., N.E., AT 7109
- Adamson, Charles (Esther), 1543 - 33rd St., N.W., MI 6613
- Adzigan, Edward H., 3-27 Cambridge Place, N.W., MI 7263, Clerk, Labor Department
- Akeson, Virgil, 1933 Park Road, N.W., HO 0952, delegate UFWA #11
- Alexander, Virginia M., Howard University, DI 6100
- Alexiou, Costas, 1125 - 11th St., N.W., DI 4509, 429 - 11th St., N.W., NA 8043 office.
- Alievine, Azalia, 1833 S St., N.W.
- Allen, Pan alias Sol Rakkin, 812 - 17th St., N.W., Apt. 8, DI 6154, Atty., N.L.P.B.
- Allen, Maude B., 927 S St., N.W., MI 3943, Teacher, P.S.
- Allen, Murray B., 1426 - 21st St., N.E., Internal Revenue Bureau
- Allen, Robert S. (Ruth), 1525 - 28th St., N.W., DE 4942, correspondent Philadelphia Record
- Allen, Ward, 324 North Thomas, Arlington, Va., Special Atty., Dept. Justice

O/S

Slome, Dorothy, 1736 R St., N.W.
 Smiler, Frances, 2440 - 15th St., N.W.
 Smith, Mrs. A. Graham, 5516 Carolina Pl., N.W.,
 NO 1799
 Smith, Adele, 3032 Rodman N.W., EM 1402
 Smith, Alfred Edgar (Naomi M.), 137 - 59th N.E.,
 LI 7886 R, Messenger
 Smith, Arthur Clarendon (Eliz), 2949 Macomb, N.W.,
 NO 1362, Smith Transfer & Stge Co.
 Smith, Ben, 8th & Jefferson St., RA 8874, RA 8674
 Smith, Bernadette, 1311 1/2 S. C. Ave., S.E., LI 0613 J,
 Maid
 Smith, Dorothy, 1458 Oak St., N.W.
 Smith, Rev. E. C., 1343 T St., N.W., MI 4714
 Smith, Edith, 137 - 59th St., N.E., LI 7886 R
 Smith, Edwin S. (Marian), 1632 - 32nd St., N.W.,
 MI 2655
 Smith, Mrs. Edwin S., 1632 - 32nd N.W., MI 2655
 Smith, Eleanor, 117 - 2nd St., N.E., LI 0628 J
 Smith, Mrs. Elizabeth, 924 1/2 S.W., N.W., ME 0368
 Smith, Frank, 5134 - 8th St., N.W., RA 8874, Professor
 Smith, Helen, 3838 Windom Place, EM 8937, Clerk
 Smith, Ida Mrs., 324 Farragut, RA 4992
 Smith, L. R., 320 T St., N.W., NO 0060
 Smith, Leroy K., 4900 - 16th N., Ari., Va., CH 4635,
 RA 8874, Mgr., Fed. Crop. Ins. Corp.
 Smith, Luther, 1816 T St., N.W., Apt. 2,
 Cook Press Cafe
 Smith, Mrs. Marian O., 1823 S St., N.W., (Widow
 of Turner), MI 7706
 Smith, Mrs. Margaret M., 783 Irving St., N.W.
 Smithwick, Mrs. Wilhelmina, 1018 N. J. Ave.,
 S.E., AT 6299 (Robert)
 Smythe, Dallas W., R. 1, E. Falls Church, Va.,
 Falls Ch. 801 1/2, Economist, Labor Dept.
 Snow, Davis W., 1869 Mintwood Place, N.W.,
 HO 7120
 Snow, Mrs. Davis W., 1869 Mintwood Place, N.W.,
 HO 7120
 Sobell, Morton, 4925 - 7th St., N.W., Engineer,
 Navy Dept.

11/26/53

OK

- Assoc. Dir. _____
- Dep. AD Adm. _____
- Dep. AD Inv. _____
- Asst. Dir.:
- Admin. _____
- Comp. Syst. _____
- Ext. Affairs _____
- Files & Com. _____
- Gen. Inv. _____
- Ident. _____
- Inspection _____
- Intell. _____
- Laboratory _____
- Plan. & Eval. _____
- Spec. Inv. _____
- Training _____
- Legal Coun. _____
- Telephone Rm. _____
- Director Sec'y _____

And in the audience

NEW YORK, Dec. 9—The Daily World 50th anniversary celebration in New York yesterday was marked by the participation of large numbers of non-Communists and new Daily World readers. These included many prominent personalities.

Among those in the audience were Carl Braden, co-chairman of the National Alliance Against Racist and Political Repression and long-time leader of the Southern Conference Education Fund (SCEF) in the South; Edward Bragg, vice-president of Local 1199 of the Drug and Hospital Workers Union; Jane Benedict, chairwoman of the Metropolitan Council on Housing, recognized as one of the nation's foremost organizers in the fight for tenants' rights.

Also Jarvis Tyner, national chairman of the Young Workers Liberation League; Dorothy Cacchione, widow of Peter Cacchione, the first Communist City Councilman in New York City, now active in senior citizens and people's political movements in Brooklyn; Lorenzo Ferrer, chairman of the CP's Chicago Commission; and Reverend William Howard Melish, long-time civil rights activist, at whose home Angela Davis lived when she attended high school here.

Also present was Henry Winston, national chairman of the Communist Party, who received an enthusiastic, standing ovation from the audience.

Warm applause greeted Bill Scott, committeeman of the Tarrytown GM local, where layoffs have become increasingly widespread, who was in the audience along with a group of unemployed auto workers.

State Senator Sidney Von Luther expressed his solidarity with the Daily World by coming to the platform.

Morton Sobell, who served 18 years in jail as a result of McCarthyite repression, was also in the audience.

Some of the writers and editors in the audience included Dr. Philip Foner, history professor and author of books on labor and trade union history; George Murphy, Jr., of the Washington Afro-American; Joe Walker, New York editor of Muhammad Speaks.

Continued on page 9

Handwritten: Bullock
100-359425
N.Y.

Handwritten: REC-52
JF

Handwritten signatures and notes:
Cacchione
Scott
Pittman
W. J. ...
...

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED #229,120

DATE 1/13/84 BY SP2TAP/kca

Handwritten:
275W6W/ab
7/18/89

Handwritten:
105-1735-25-A

NOT RECORDED
25 MAR 28 1975

ST-112

- The Washington Post _____
- Washington Star-News _____
- Daily News (New York) _____
- The New York Times _____
- The Wall Street Journal _____
- The National Observer _____
- The Los Angeles Times _____
- DAILY WORLD Pg. 2

Date 12/16/74

APR 03 1975
MAR 28 1975

Handwritten:
S. Eikep...
105-1735-25

And in the audience

Continued from page 3

Also ~~Hyman Lumer~~, editor of Political Affairs, theoretical journal of the Communist Party, and editor of Jewish Affairs; ~~Carl Bloice~~, editor of People's World on the west coast; ~~Jessica Smith~~, editor of New World Review; ~~Esther Jackson~~, editor of Freedomways; ~~Dr. Herbert Aptheker~~, director of the American Institute for Marxist Studies; ~~Walter Lowenfels~~, workingclass poet, and ~~Judy Edelman~~, editor of the Young Worker, publication of the YWLL.

Special mention was also made of the presence of ~~Dr. James Jackson~~, former editor of the Daily Worker, and now CP national education director, who will be honored at a celebration of his 60th birthday Dec. 29; ~~William Weststone~~, former editor of the Daily Worker; and ~~Si Gerson~~, until recently the executive editor of the Daily World and now writing a book on Peter Cacchione.

Writers and editors of the U.S. nationalities press and the foreign press were also there. Among the papers represented were: Laisve (Lithuanian), Hungarian Word, People's Voice (Polish), Russky Golos, Ukrainian News, Ukrainian American, Pravda, Tass, Izvestia and Workers' World (Bulgaria).

Among the many professionals and artists in the audience were attorney ~~Stanley Faulkner~~, a leader in the fight for legal rights of anti-fascists in Chile; ~~Mary Kaufman~~, civil rights lawyer and a member of the American pros-

ecution staff at the Nuremberg trials against the Nazis; ~~Dr. Irving Crain~~, a Fellow in the American Academy of Psychotherapy; ~~Eleanor Crain~~, active in the U.S.-Cuba Health Exchange; ~~Alfred Sherman~~, who with ~~Lucy Mahler~~, created the backdrop and other banners at the DW celebration; ~~Hugo Gellert~~, contributor of drawings to the Daily Worker and Daily World; ~~Henry Gottlieb~~, humanist artist, and actor ~~John Randolph~~.

There were also delegations from the United Nations embassies of the Soviet Union, Cuba, German Democratic Republic, Poland, and Bulgaria; a representative of the USSR's embassy in Washington, and Danish and Finnish parliamentarians who are delegates to the UN 29th General Assembly.

N.Y.

Everybody who's anybody

NEW YORK — The Daily World 50th anniversary celebration in New York Dec. 2, was marked by the participation of large numbers of non-Communists and new Daily World readers. These included many prominent personalities.

Among those in the audience were Carl Braden, co-chairman of the National Alliance Against Racist and Political Repression and long-time leader of the Southern Conference Education Fund (SCEF) in the South; Edward Bragg, vice-president of Local 1199 of the Drug and Hospital Workers Union; Jane Benedict, chairwoman of the Metropolitan Council on Housing.

Also Jarvis Dwyer, national chairman of the Young Workers Liberation League; Dorothy Cacchione, widow of Peter Cacchione, the first Communist City Councilman in New York City, now active in senior citizens and people's political movements; Lorenzo Torres, chairman of the Communist parties' Chicano commission; and Reverend William Howard Melish, long-time civil rights activist.

Warm applause greeted Bill Scott, committeeman of the Tarrytown GM local, where layoffs have become increasingly

widespread, who was in the audience along with a group of unemployed autoworkers.

State Senator Sidney Van Luth expressed his solidarity with the Daily World by coming to the platform.

Morton Sobell, who served 18 years in jail as a result of McCarthyite repression, was also in the audience.

Some writers and editors in the audience included Philip Foner, history professor and author of books on labor and trade union history; George Murphy, Jr., of the Washington Afro-American; Joe Walker, New York editor of Muhammed Speaks.

Also Hyman Lumer, editor of Political Affairs, theoretical journal of the Communist party, and editor of Jewish Affairs; Carl Bloice, editor of People's World on the West Coast; Jessica Smith, editor of New World Review; Esther Jackson, editor of Freedomways; Herbert Aptheker, director of the American Institute for Marxist Studies; poet Walter Lowenfels, and Judy Edelman, editor of the Young Worker.

Special mention was also made of the presence of Dr. James Jackson, former editor of the Daily Worker, and now CP

national education director, Jan Weinstein, former editor of the Daily Worker; and Stinson until recently the executive editor of the Daily Worker.

Writers and editors of U.S. nationalities press and foreign press also attended. Among the papers represented were Laisve (Lithuanian), Hungarian World, People's Voice (Polish), Rusky Golos, Ukrainian News, Ukrainian American Pravda, Urad, Zvezda and Workers World (Bulgaria).

Among the many professionals and artists in the audience were attorney Stanley Faulkner, a leader in the fight for legal rights of anti-fascists in Cuba; Mary Kaufman, civil rights lawyer and a member of the American prosecution staff at the Nuremberg trials against the Nazis; Dr. Irving Crain, a Fellow in the American Academy of Psychotherapy; Eleanor Crain, active in the U.S.-Cuba Health Exchange; artist Hugo Gellert; artist Harry Gottlieb, and actor John Randolph.

There were also delegations from the United Nations embassies of the Soviet Union, Cuba, German Democratic Republic, Poland, and Bulgaria, and a representative of the USSR embassy in Washington.

(See page M-8)

- Assoc. Dir. _____
- Dep. AD Adm. _____
- Dep. AD Inv. _____
- Asst. Dir.:
- Admin. _____
- Comp. Syst. _____
- Ext. Affairs _____
- Files & Com. _____
- Gen. Inv. _____
- Ident. _____
- Inspection _____
- Intell. _____
- Laboratory _____
- Plan. & Eval. _____
- Spec. Inv. _____
- Training _____
- Legal Coun. _____
- Telephone Rm. _____
- Director Sec'y _____

N.Y.

Br. Brigan

W. D.

(Cacchione)

A. Smith, Furth

W. W. Furth

(Bisler)

Cliff

- The Washington Post _____
- Washington Star-News _____
- Daily News (New York) _____
- The New York Times _____
- The Wall Street Journal _____
- The National Observer _____
- The Los Angeles Times _____

PEOPLE'S WORLD - 2

Date 12/21/74

LONG ISLAND PUBLISHERS COMPANY INC.

DATE 1/13/84 BY SP2 TAP/K20

2/4/87 ST-107 SP/AG/DCG

CO # 77CIV999 (CLB)

329, 120

REC-40

105-173525-A

FILE

5 - Eisenhower

NOT RECORDED

160 FEB 12 1975

1975

105-173525

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

**FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET**

2 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for release to you.

Section 552

Section 552a

(b)(1)

(b)(7)(A)

(d)(5)

(b)(2)

(b)(7)(B)

(j)(2)

(b)(3)

(b)(7)(C)

(k)(1)

(b)(7)(D)

(k)(2)

(b)(7)(E)

(k)(3)

(b)(7)(F)

(k)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(8)

(k)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(9)

(k)(6)

(b)(6)

(k)(7)

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): _____

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

CLASSIFIED # 76

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

- Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for release to you.

Section 552

Section 552a

(b)(1)

(b)(7)(A)

(d)(5)

(b)(2)

(b)(7)(B)

(j)(2)

(b)(3)

(b)(7)(C)

(k)(1)

(b)(7)(D)

(k)(2)

(b)(7)(E)

(k)(3)

(b)(7)(F)

(k)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(8)

(k)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(9)

(k)(6)

(b)(6)

(k)(7)

- Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

- Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

- Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

2 Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): _____

- For your information: _____

- The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

65-64521-24

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

**FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET**

_____ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for release to you.

Section 552

Section 552a

(b)(1)

(b)(7)(A)

(d)(5)

(b)(2)

(b)(7)(B)

(j)(2)

(b)(3)

(b)(7)(C)

(k)(1)

(b)(7)(D)

(k)(2)

(b)(7)(E)

(k)(3)

(b)(7)(F)

(k)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(8)

(k)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(9)

(k)(6)

(b)(6)

(k)(7)

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

7 Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): _____

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

100-387835-44

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX